



September 11, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L St NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: SAT-MOD-20260729-00318

Dear Ms. Dortch,

At the request of staff, AST & Science, LLC is submitting two supplements to the above-reference modification application: (1) an updated Schedule S clarifying that only service link beams are shapeable, and (2) a copy of the IMT-band Technical Analysis included with the Technical Statement that resolves non-substantive metadata issues with internal cross-references.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions.

Respectfully,

/s/ Phuong N. Pham
Phuong N. Pham
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs